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Amanda Lanham

From: Depp,Tip <tip.depp@dinsmore.com>

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2013 4:38 PM

To: Amanda Lanham

Cc: Newberg, Joe

Subject: RE: KCTA Petition, Case No. 2012-00544

Amanda, 

 

Thanksgiving is this weekend.  We will aim to get back with you next week.  Thanks. 

 

-Tip 

 
Edward T. Depp  
Partner 
 
Dinsmore & Shohl LLP  •  Legal Counsel  

101 South Fifth Street  
Suite 2500 
Louisville, KY 40202  
T (502) 540-2347  •  F (502) 585-2207  

E tip.depp@dinsmore.com  •  dinsmore.com   
 

From: Amanda Lanham [mailto:ALanham@sheppardmullin.com]  

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2013 4:32 PM 

To: Depp,Tip 

Subject: KCTA Petition, Case No. 2012-00544 

 

Mr. Depp, 

  

Please see attached. 

  
Amanda M. Lanham 
202.772.5302 | direct 
202.312.9508 | direct fax 

ALanham@sheppardmullin.com | Bio 

  

SheppardMullin 

Sheppard Mullin Richter & Hampton LLP 
1300 I Street, N.W. 11th Floor East 
Washington, DC 20005-3314 
202.218.0000 | main 
www.sheppardmullin.com 

  

  

 

Circular 230 Notice: In accordance with Treasury Regulations we notify you that any tax advice given herein 

(or in any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used by any taxpayer, for the 

purpose of (i) avoiding tax penalties or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any 
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transaction or matter addressed herein (or in any attachments).  

 

Attention: This message is sent by a law firm and may contain information that is privileged or confidential. If 

you received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message and any 

attachments.  

 

NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission from the law firm of Dinsmore & Shohl may constitute an 
attorney-client communication that is privileged at law. It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt 
by, any unauthorized persons. If you have received this electronic mail transmission in error, please 
delete it from your system without copying it, and notify the sender by reply e-mail, so that our 
address record can be corrected. 
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